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From: Moore, Ashley

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 3:54 PM

To: Ringger, Devin Charles; Reddick, Nicholas

Cc: Weinfeld, Danny

Subject: FW: Subsequent Follow Up To Previously Submitted FOIA Requests

Ashley A. Moore

Asst. Manager, Litigation Paralegals

Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP

787 Seventh Avenue | New York, NY 10019-6099
Direct: +1 212 728 3545 | Fax: +1 212 728 3045
amoore@willkie.com | www.willkie.com

From: FOIA Status [mailto:FOIAStatus@state.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Moore, Ashley

Subject: RE: Subsequent Follow Up To Previously Submitted FOIA Requests

*** EXTERNAL EMAIL ***

Ms. Moore,

Y ou previously contacted the Department of State’s FOIA Requester Service Center and requested an estimated
date of completion (EDC) for your requests, Case Control Numbers F-2020-05124, F-2020-05126, F-2020-
05127, F-2020-05128, F-2020-05129, F-2020-05130, F-2020-05131, and F-2020-05132.

It has been determined that the EDC for all of your requestsis February 3, 2023. EDCs are estimates and are
subject to change. Please be advised that the Department takes its FOIA responsibilities seriously and is
processing your request as quickly as possible. If your request can be completed prior to the EDC, aresponse
will be sent to you sooner.

If you have any concerns or questions regarding a FOIA-related matter, please contact the FOIA Requester
Service Center (FRSC) at 202-261-8484 or send an e-mail to foiastatus@state.gov.

If you are unable to get assistance from the FOIA Requester Service Center, you may also contact the FOIA
Public Liaison, Kellie Robinson, who can be reached at (202) 485-2199 or viaemail at RobinsonK N @state.gov.

Regards,

U.S. Department of State
FOIA Requester Service Center
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From: FOIA Status <FOIAStatus@state.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 9:23 AM

To: 'AMoore@willkie.com' <AMoore@willkie.com>

Subject: RE: Subsequent Follow Up To Previously Submitted FOIA Requests

Ms. Moore,

The Office of Information Programs and Services (IPS) isin receipt of your inquiry below regarding your FOIA
requests listed below. We will follow-up with you as soon as possible to provide a response.

F-2020-05124
F-2020-05126
F-2020-05127
F-2020-05128
F-2020-05129
F-2020-05130
F-2020-05131
F-2020-05132
Thank you in advance for your patience.

If you have any questions, please contact the FOIA Requester Service Center (FRSC) at (202) 261-8484 or send
an e-mail to foiastatus@state.gov.

Regards,

U.S. Department of State
FOIA Reguester Service Center

From: Moore, Ashley <AMoore@willkie.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 4:33 PM

To: FOIArequest <FOIArequest@state.gov>

Cc: Ringger, Devin Charles <DRingger@willkie.com>; Weinfeld, Danny <DWeinfeld@willkie.com>
Subject: Subsequent Follow Up To Previously Submitted FOIA Requests

To Whom It May Concern,

Please find attached aletter from Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP regarding FOIA requests that had been
previously submitted to your agency. The relevant FOIA requests and related correspondence are attached as
well for your reference. Please direct any correspondence or questions you may have to Devin Ringger at either
202-303-1463 or dringger@willkie.com.

Best,
Ashley
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

Important Notice: This email message is intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive the confidential
information it may contain. Email messages to clients of Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP presumptively contain information
that is confidential and legally privileged; email messages to non-clients are normally confidential and may also be legally
privileged. Please do not read, copy, forward or store this message unless you are an intended recipient of it. If you have
received this message in error, please forward it back. Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP is a limited liability partnership
organized in the United States under the laws of the State of Delaware, which laws limit the personal liability of partners.
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